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8 July 2024

Dear Sir/Madam

Planning enquiry

Proposal: Scoping consultation and notification

Site address: Meridian Solar Farm   

Further to your enquiry received on 31 May 2024, in respect of the above, the Local Planning 
Authority makes the following comments:

Peterborough City Council welcomes the acknowledgement that it may be necessary to consult the 
Local Highways Authority on the scope of the Transport Assessment subject to confirmation of the 
access route options. The applicant is also advised that there are two planning applications that 
may be relevant in this regard in relation to an urban extension adjacent to the A16 / A47 in 
Peterborough as follows;

19/00272/OUT - Land Off Newborough Road, North Of A47 And West Of A16, Paston, 
Peterborough, PE4 7AA - Up to 870 dwellings, primary school, local centre and etc. - 
Approximately 10 miles south of proposal site B-1 - Status, resolution to grant.

23/00483/OUT - Land East Of Newborough Road, Newborough Road Paston, Peterborough - Up 
to 1,130 dwelling and etc. - Approximately 10 miles south of proposal site B-1 - Status, pending 
consideration.

I trust that the above advice is of use however should you have any further queries, please do not 
hesitate to contact me on the details shown at the top of this letter.

Yours faithfully 

Mr A O Jones
Principal Minerals and Waste Officer
 


